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And How, to-wit, Saturdq, Pebrua17 23, 1974, 

begiJUling at 9&30 A.K., !DS21 the t:rial in the above-eaptioned 

matter waa continued be~ore the Honorable Charln F. OreeV71 

Prea14eft\ Judge, and a Ju:q11 1n Cou.rt Room 11o. 1, at the 

Iqecains Count7 Court Bouae, Williamsport 1 Penna. 1 at which 

\1M &Bd place the tollowiq procMdtnce WN WI 

B7 '!'he Coan I 

Mr. Enel. 

B7 lh". BJ'telt 

R1ch&r4 Bittle. 

'1'alk to Mr. Ertel there a moment. 

(C~erence between Mr. Ertel and Hr. Piano.). 

B1tlr. Herro a 

All ri&b" 1 JOUr Honor. 

RICHARD L. BlftLI• beina dul7 sworn according to law, 

teatltied aa tollowat 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

Q. state 70V t1Jll n&a~ef 

A. Richard L. Bittle. 

Q. Your occupationf 

A. I &Ill hJ.n4 b7 the State Department ot Enrtronmental .. ~ 

Resource•. 
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I am presently with the Division ol Solid Waste Management. I had 

been at the time with the Department of Water Quality Managment 

Division. 

Q. At the time, you are talking about October 19th? 

A. Hight. 

Q. At that particular day, didypu have the occasion 

to be in CQBP&nT with somebody elae in the Sylvan Dell Area? 

A. I vaa with Ken Walizer, rq Pield Supervisor. 

Q. Where did you go on that day? 

A. We lert the Ortice a little atter 2100, I would say 

about quarter of two in the attemoon, and we had stopped at the 

Dairy Queen in South Williamapcrt and got a milk shake and then 

we vent on down to Sylvan Dell. We were checking the Atlantic 

Oil 1'enainal down there, and I had a caae against them for discharge 

ot oil into the river, and I wanted to make a sketch ot their 

1'e ndnal area there. 

Q. How did 7ou approach the Atlant1c-R1chrield 

tanks down there? 

A. We had, we had driven all ot the way down to the 

end or Sylvan Dell and I wanted to get back ott ot the rod, 

I didn't want to be, I didn't want to drive up into the 1'erminal, 

I Juat wanted to make a sketch ot the area, so we were trying 

to find a place to pull ott ot the road. We had pulled up this 

dirt road between the, there is a road between the cornfields 

tbere, pulled about ttaree-quartera ot the lf&T up there and parked 

and walked on up and made a sketch ot the Terminal. 

Q. What kind ot vehicle were JOU driving? 



0 

Bittle. 

A. International Scout. 

Q. What kind or tirea did it have. as tar aa winter or 

sWIIMr treads? 

A. They were a winter, mud. snow tire on all tour wheels. 

Q. Was that a fairly new vehicle? 

A. Yea. it was a '73• 

Q. Kov. I ahow you what ia marked as CommonwealtH s 

Exhibit Ro. 21 and aak J'OU to ident11"J' approxlmatelywhere you 

marked? 

A. Yea 1 approx1Jiately where 1 like a depression here 

in the corn£1eld.~ or cut out area, we parked right about there in 

the dirt road. 

Q. Was there &nTthing unusual in that area at that time? 

A. Bo, Sir, not that we noticed. Well, the road vas 

kind o~ bumpy. going up in there, but aa far aa this area here 

was not cut out at that time. 

point? 

road. 

Q. In other words 1 there vas standing corn at that 

A. Right• Sir. 

Q. Did the other chap get out ot the car at all? 

A. Ko, Sir, he did. 

Q. Bow long were you there, can J'OU tell us approximatel.7? 

A. I would aq between 10 to 15 minutes we were in that 
-

Q. All rilht, l.ft4 then vh&t time did you leave that 

YicinitJ', can you tell us approx1mateJ.7? 

A. I would s&T it would not have been after 3:30, it wOUld 
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have been before that beca~e we had gone up Montgomery Pike, 

checked another place out, and we were back to the office by 

4:00. 

Q. Row, that vehicle that you had driven up that road, 

did you have the occasion to turn that over to Corporal Houser 

ot the Pennsylvania State Police? 

A. Yea, I did. 

~. How long did he have it, do you know? 

A. He had the vehicle one day. They h&d removed the 

tires trOll it, they kept those at the Crillle Lab. at Harrisburg, 

that is what I understood anyway. They were returned about two 

Q. Were they the same tires that were on that vehicle 

when you were driving itf 

A. Yea, Sir, they were·. 

Q. lfo turther questions. 

By Mr. Pierro: 

I have no questions. 

(Excused tro. witness stand.). 

KEillftH A. WALIZER, being duly sworn acoording to lav, 

testified aa follows: 

B7 Mr. Fierroa 

I assume that he is going to say prec1sel7 the same 

tbin11 I will stipulate to it, unless you have something else 

to otter! 
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have been before that beeau.e we had gone up Montgomery Pike, 

cheeked another place out, and we were back to the ottice by 

4:00. 

Q. Row, that vehicle that you had driven up that road, 

did you have the occasion to turn that over to Corporal Houser 

ot the Pennsylvania State Police? 

A. Yea, I did. 

~. How long did he have it, do you know? 

A. He had the vehicle one day. They had removed the 

tires :t'r011 it, they kept those at the Crillle Lab. at Haniaburg, 

that is what I understood &nyw&J". They were returned about two 

weeks ago. 

Q. Were they the same tires that were on that vehicle 

when you were driving 1tf 

A. Yea, Sir, they were. 
Q. Ifo t'urther questions. 

By Mr. Pierro: 

I han no questions. 

(Excused troa witness stand.). 

KEllllftH A. WALIZER, being duly sworn acoording to lav, 

testified as tollowa: 

B~ Mr. Pierroa 

I assume that he is going to say prec1sel7 the same 

thln1, I will stipulate to lt, unless you have something else 

to otterf 
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By Mr. Ertel: 

Bo, I will be glad to stipulate. 

By The Courts 

Just put the name on the reeord. 

BJ Mr. Brtels 

Q. State your full name? 

A. Kenneth A. waltzer. 

Q. Your occupation? 

A. Environmental Protection Specialist, Bureau of Water 

and Management Specialist. 

By Mr. Pierro: 

I stipulate that his testimony will be precisely 

that o~ the ott.r :t'ello-.1 • 

By 'fhe Court : 

Is that the purpose or his being called? 

By Xr. Ertel: 

Yea. 

B7 The Courts 

AQJthing turtber? 

B7 Mr. Brtels 

llo. 

BJ The Court: 

A'n7 croas examination! 

By Mr. l'ie rro 1 

I didn't betore and 1 don't know, 

(Kxcuaed troa the witneaa stand.). 
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00253 
TROOPER JOSEPH D. KEPPICK, being duly sworn according 

to law, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMilfA'liOB 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. State your full name, please? 

A. Trooper Joseph D. Keppick. 

Q. How long have you been a 'l'rooperf 

A. 20 years. 

Q. As a Pennsylvania State PoliceJD&n do you have a 

special assignment as tar as identi~ication and making of moulds 

and so~orth? 

A. Yea. 

Q. What is that, can you describe it? 

A. I make plaater o~ Paris JDOUlda, I photograph 

accident scenes and crill1nal scenes. I al.so process crime scenes 

for fingerprints. 

Q. Of~icer, did you have the opportunity to process 

~e car or X1a Hubbard in this case? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you process it tor fingerprints? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Were you able to get any fingerprints or any 

deac ription? 

A. lfo, Sir. 

Q. Talkin& about tingerj»rints • will you describe • most 

people think ot fingerprints are easy to get, what kind of s\lrtaces 

do you normally have to have to get fingerprints! 
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A. A smooth surtaee. 

Q. Does time • rrom the time a fingerprint is put the" 

until the time it is trying to be lifted, is that important in 

trying to lift the fingerprint? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Why? 

A. It depends on bod7 cheaiatey, it depends on 

atmoapheric conditions, it depends on temperature. 

Q. Is it possible to litt fingerprints trom bodies? 

A. It is poaaible. 

Q. In this particular caae were you able to identity • 

to get any fingerprints trom the bod7? 

A. llo. 

Q. Bow, Trooper Keppick, were 7ou at the scene on 

October 28. 1913 when the body or sometime after the body waa 

round? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What did you do at that scene? 

A. I photosraphed the acene and I made numerous 

plaster ot Paris casts. 

Q. Now, there have been quite a tew photographs 

introduced into evidence, will you (Mr. Pierro) atipulate to the 

photographs? 

B7 Mr. Pi~rros 

Yes. 

B7 Mr. Brtelt 

Q. Otticer Keppick. did you have the occasion to 
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exaraine the area between the : ~1e, the farm lane and the feet of 

the vietill? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you take some photographs of that area? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Can you describe what that ground waa like there? 

A. It vaa graaay and there were quite a few veedt . 

Q. Did you exaaine that ror tootprinta? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Were there &117? 

A. Ko, Sir. 

Q. Now the eaat were •• (Mr. Pierro) will you stipulate 

he made nine eaata? 

By Mr. Pierroa 

Yea. 

BJ Mr. Ert.ala 

Q. You made the eaata 50 through 56, the footprint 

eaata? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You saw thoae footprint• 1 did you not 1 and poured 

~e plaster into thea? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And Doctor Miller aaaiated you? 

A. Yea. he did. 

Q. Did JOU -.Jte eaata ot all ot the tootprinta that 

JOlt tboulht were able to be caatT 

A. Yea, Slr. 
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Q. Did ou make other casta at the scene? 

A. Yea. 

Q. What were they ot? 

A. The tire traclta. 

Q. First, can rou describe where these tire tracks 

were, Otf'1eer Keppick'l 

442. 

A. 'l'bey were approx1•te~ ~t troa Sylvan Dell 

Road on the lane leading to where the bod7 was :t'ound. 

Q. Did you also photograph those particular tire prints 

prior to the time that you made the c ... ta'l 

A. Yea. 

Q. I show ,-ou marked aa Cosaonveal.th' s Exhibit No. 9, 

can you identity th&tf 

A. Yea, Sir. 

What is itf ...... ---------

A. It is a photograph otC;'Jtre track. 

Q. 

Q. Is that one rou made'l 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is it the tire print you111ere talking about which 

were approxlmatelJ' 26 or 29 t'Ht rrcxa S7lvan Dell Road? 

A. Yea. 

Q. I show rou ID&1'1ted as COJIDOilwealth' s Exhibit Ko. 10, 

can J'OU identity that, pleaae'l _ 

A. It is a photograph or anot~~lre traclt. , .. ____ --

Q. And again, where vas that located, approximatel.7'l 

I 

A. That would have been located aeroas, approximatel:/-£ 

s&~~e distance trom the road' 
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Q. You mean in the opposite :toad where the tire 

tracks would be? 

A. Yea. 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 21~ 

can you id•ntity that? 

A. Yea. Sir, this was a photograph o~ th{~wciiplaster 
/ '--· / 

I , 
o ~ Paris tire· tracks.· 'rh&t vas 't&lr.en atter this photo 

Exhibit llo. 9 • 
• Q. 'l'hat shows the plaster ot Paria already in the tracks 

is that right? 

A. Yea. Sir. 

Q. I show J'OU what ia marked as COIIIIDOnwealth' s 

Exhibit Ro. 22, and aalc J'CN it you can identif'y that? 

A. Yea • Sir, this is a photograph looking south ~rom 

Sylvan ·Dell Road, it ahowa the lane leading down through the 

comtield. In the foreground are numerous tanlt3 and plastics 

that nn uaed to ccwer the pl&ater ot Paris cuts and the tire 

tracks. 

Q. I ahow 70\1 marked u COIIUilOnwealth' s Exhibit No. 17. 

can rou identity tbatf 

A. Yea. 

Q. What is itf 

A. 'l'heae show what appear to be tire tracks leading 

1nto the lane• down through the comtield. 

Q. Were yO\& able to identity or make out the deaisn 

ot tboae tire tracka at all? 

A. Ro, Sir. 
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Q. How ••• 

By Mr. Pierroa 

What Exhibit Humber wu that! 

B~ Mr. Brtela 

lfo. 11. 

Q. I show ~ou ma.rked u COIIIDOilYealth' s Ex~libit Mo. ~!!..... 

can J'OU identit';r that? 

A. ~~ ia a aiJiil&r photo taken :troa a ~li~tly __ 

di:tte~nt_ -~-~...!.... 

Q. I show you marked as CODBOnwealth's Exhibit No. 23. 

can ~ou identi~ that? 

A. Yea. Sir. that is a photosraph ot a 1967 OldsmobUr --

Q. Where vaa that taken? \w 
A. At the South W1111auport Garage. City Hall Garage. 

Q. Did you take that photograph? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Would that be true o:r all of Co .. oonwealth' s Exhibits 

Boa. 26, 2- and 251 it J'OU examine thea. are theJ' p1etUl"es 

ot the same car taken at the s ... time bJ' 7ou? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. llow. do then photosrapha aa 70U identity them. 

are theJ' accurate representations of what you obaerved at the 

tirae? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. I ahow JCN marked aa CIWIIOnwealth'a Exhibit Ho. 94 
7
- I 

can roa 14ent117 that? 

A. Yea, Sir. this ia a pl.aater of Paris caat that I 
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had taken 0~ a tire traelt. ~ 
'-

Q. That was one ot the tire tracks you said was on 

that lane approximately 26 teet in? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. (To Mr. Pierro.) Will you stipulate to the other 

onea1 

By Mr. Pierro: 

,:_, 

Ob, sure I will, you mean this man did take them, have 

b111 8&7 that and I will stipulate to it and just give the numbers. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. lloa. 91 through 94, were tour casts made by you? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. I will repeat that, 91 through 94. 

B7 Mr. Pierro& 

It ia stipulated. 

B7 The Court: 

Fine, proceed. 

BT Mr. Brtel: 

Q. Did you bring with you an Exhibit to show the JurJ 

bow yOQ nnt about this and how it vorlta vhen you make a cast! 

A. Yea, Sir. 

( Co..onwal th' a Exhibit lfo. lo4 marked. ) • 

(Side Bar not made part ot record.). 

(C~alth' a Bxhibi t Ko. 105 marked.). 

17 'fbe Court s 

What 1• the purpose ot thia f 
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By Mr. Brtel: 

OnlY to illustrate the method in which a print 

is laid and a print is picked up and how the Otticer goes about 

doing it and how he would go about identU'ying point a in "'·,e 

particular thing. 

By The Court I 

The testimony doea not represent anything at the 

actual scene then• are onl.7 a demonstration! 

BJ' Mr. Brtel1 

Yea. 

Your specific obJection? 

By Mr. Pierroa 

Well. your Honor 1 we have &lre&47 stipulated to the 

thinga that th1a Otticer did at the scene concerning the matters 

in evidence here and I don't think that anyother lecture or 

deaonatration is neceaaa17. 

The obJection la over ruled. 

By XI'. Brtela 

Q. I w1l1 take Exhibit Bo. 104, and uk you to explain 

to the Jury • it you can, and IJI&7be I don't know, can you explain 

it tr. there or do you want to came down heref 

B7 'fbe Court I 

Do I understand thia is what waa done in this caae· 

Kat.bllab that • S1rf 
,il 
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By Mr. Ertelz 

Q. Ottieer, 1n this particular case, what did you do as 

tar as pouring the plaster? 

.A. What I h&4 done in the cue is siJidlar to what I 

will explain in the demonstration. 

By The Court : 

That is what I understood your otter waa? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Yea. 

By The court a 

ProcHcl. 

B7 Kr. Ertel: 

Q. You have three items 1n your Exhibit, was this one, 

that is obv1oual.7 a cla7, or moulding clq! 

A. 'rbls 1a a DlOUlding c1&7 that I had rolled out to 

a tlat aurt'ace, and I had then taken one ot rq ahowa and inscribed 

rq initi&la in the aole and I presaed it into the moulding cl.q 

wbich would be the same as pressing it into mud or natural terraJ.n, 

that would show a footprint. 

Q. Clq ~ or may not be better than the soil a person 

lCW.d ban • .iteppe4 in 1n another situation! 

A. Correct. It is su1'tici~t to show what could be 

broucJlt out. Jfow, theae 1n1t1al.a were preaaed into the moulding 

cclq, the JBOUlclins clq vaa then cuted. 

Q. What do you Man b7 "cutect" f 

A. ~ plaster ot Pans waa raixe<l to base like consiatenc 

and poured over the moulding cla7, allowect to d17 tor a au.tt1c1ent 
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time &nd then removed and the end result shows on the east the \]61 

initials that were put on the sole ot my shoe. 

By Mr. Pierro& 

Your Honor, I renew m7 objection what this 

O~icer is teatit,ying about, lt se ... to me tram his testimon~ 

that Whatever he is explainlns with the materials he used and 

tbe ahoa ott his own teet, vaa done under what appears to be 

14e&l oGildltlcma and la not aim1lar to the .. terials used or 

tbe eri.dence tound or obtained to be u.aed under the eond1t1ona 

at the acene .. and theret'ore I 8&7 it 11 misleading. 

B7 The Court I 

Your obJection la on the record, it is Over ruled, 

it la to this entire Une ot questioning. 

B7 Mr. Knell 

Q.~ ~.will ho1d the caat up that you made, and I 

deft' t 1mow 1 can 70\1 com. down here and bring the shoe w1 th you? 

A. (Witneas leaves stand.). 

Q. 'l'he cla7 repreaenta the soU? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

By Mr • Fierro 1 

I obJect to that, that ia not true in this cue, 

now tbe clq cannot represent the ao11. 

a-, Mr. Krtela 

In h1a experiment it does represent the soil. I 
t '!hat ia preelaelf .., point, 1 t 11 going to mialea. ; 

~~ 
tlM JUJ7• U. ia takinl ideal concl1t1ona and obv1ous}7 tJ'7in~~ to 

illplant that in the J\lJT' a lllind '''rh1s is vbat we got at the scene. J 
I 
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without using the same conditions as are at the seene. 

By Mr. Brtela 

We will show the condi tiona at the scene were 

better than what these are. 

By Mr. Fierro a 

'l'hen I should not obJect, but I still do. 

By The Court I 

Youl'" obJection is on the record to this entire 

Une. 

By MJt. Ertel: 

Q. Otticer, t&ldng these, what does this show in relation 

to the abOe, is this the .... as the ahoef 

A. Yea, Sir, looking at the shoe, and looking at the 

cut is mown u poait1ve, what you see here on the caat. 

YO\l ••• initials here, the7 are not very plain, probably from 

tmeN TOG are ai ttins, 

••• rq initials on both the shoe and the cut. 

Q. llow, on the bott011 o-r the cast there is a word that 

comea out, these are new aboes, are theJ' not? 

A. Yes, Sil'". 

Q. Ha4 701 wom thea at all f 

A. Yea, S11'"1 tbere1s aaae indication or wear there. 

Q. Bow, vhat is the difference between what is 
claaa 

called ?bh&raeteriatlca" and "aeclclentala"t 

A. Clue ch&notariatiel are tho.• chuacterlatica 

made bJ the manutacturel'", and aeciclenta are those that have been 

put 1D eithel'" aeciclental or enn purpoael.71 the7 are not made 
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by the manufacturer. 

~. Juat tox- an illustration purpose, show the Jury 

lllat a claaa ch&racterlatic is ot this thins? 

A. The heel portion is a good example ot a class 

characterlatie. 

..·.~ 

~. Well, tox- 1natance the words "B.F. Goodrich" that 

ahowa on the cut and on the shoe, is that a class ch&racter1atic? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. YCN made an accidental juat tor Uluatration 

purpoaea, did TOU notf 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where is tbatT 

A. "J.lt" on the soil. 

~- Did that come also on the positive that you have? 

A. Yea. 

·~w 

Q. That ia what is called an accidental characteriatic? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Can the same thing be done w1 th tires 1 

A. Y-. Sir. 

~- 'l'bat what is marked aa CO"monwealth' s Exhibit No. 

1051 qa1n you are using modeling clq juat tox- representation 

ot the aoil, 1a that correc~f 

A. Yea, Slr. 

~. You obtained, is this a new tire tread when you got it 

A. Yea. 
Q. 

JJ 
Anct the plaater of P&ris cut, did you also make that 

A. Yea, Sir. 
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Q. How, now will JOU explain how you did this? 

BJ The Court: 

Q. Is this similar to what waa done at the scene, 

the procedure 7 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Proceed. 

By Mr. Jrtela 

Q. Proceed! 

~. .AgalD, we have modeling cl.&T that I rolled out 

to near t'l&t aurtace, and I got a cut-&W8¥ piece of tire 

trca Baati&n' s '1'1re Sales and placed it over the ClOCleling clay • 

depressed right into the modeling clq and then eaat the modeling 

clq. 

Q. How did 70U put th&t into the modeling clay. 

llbat pressure did ;rou put on! 

A. I used rq truck, I took the steel band ott and 

put it around the tire and placed the IIIIOCieling clq on the ground 

a net this around the tire ot lilT truck and drove over it. 

Q. How, the modeling elq under ideal conditions 

voul4 represent the soU, is that correct? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. And that represented the, what IIL&de the imprint, 

is that correct! 

A. Yea. 

Q. low, I 10'\ wi'tb the particular caat 10\l made, I note 

when 701 poured it over the top ot it, lfhicheYer W&7 you did it, 

on tbe top ot the clay which would be the earth • there are portions 
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ot the material in the caat itselt in the positive, ia that 

correct? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Wh7 is that 1 

452. 

A. The portion ot the modeling clq had gone, had 

aea\84 1taelt' • a portion ot the modeling c1&7 had seated itael.t 

between the treads, ancl, or course, when the cut vas removed 

tro. tbe aocte11ng clq, the portion ot the modeling clay stqed 

between the tre&ch. 

Q. Row, in the actual situation would you clean that 

JIOdellnc cl.q and clean that dirt out? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Ir it w.re aut in the mud, that would be mud, 

and it would be cleaned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Then ;rou have the plaster or Paris cut would be 

tbe .... u the particular tire, is that correc-t 1 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. lfov, the class characteristics on the 

tire and acuictental ch&racte'rlatica? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do ;rou have c~s ch&racteriatics on the tire? 

A. Yea, Sir, the tread. 

B7 .llr. Pierro a 

That ia nn a tire • we are talking about a whole 

tire in tbie cue • and this man is showing a tragment. 

The accidental characteristics would come trca an entire tire, not 
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a three inch segment this man is holding. 

By Mr. Ertels 

We are prepared to show the:f c... t'rom the entire 

tin 1n the actual caae, this is onl.J' an 1lluatrat1on. 

By The Courts 

Proc .. d. 

A. '!here wre Uttla c:uta made in thia tire cut-aW&7~ 

a portion o~ a tire cut-&~, which vere put in there to show 

accidental cbaracteriatica, the same u rq 1nlt1a.b were put 

on the aboe. 

B7 Kr. Brtels 

Q. Can 7ou abow those particular cuta, Just to illustrate 

to tbe Jur7 wt.re the7 are and where the7 ahow on the plaster 

cant 
A. On the plaster caat there is an accident 

charao'teriatic, and I &II pointin& to right h•re, lt is a depreaaion 

in the cut. 

Q. I aa pointing to the one on the plaater cast, is thAt 

A. Yea. 

Q. Can JCN point that out on the actual tire section? 

A. Yea, Silt, ri&ht here. 

Q. That WCNl4 have to be turned around, would you, tum 

t.be aeation aroW.4 so it •tchea exact]¥. 'l'be;r ahow on both, ls 

that rtpt, on the \1re tread and wo it, WOUld JO\l show that to 

the JUJTt 

A. Yea, Silt. 'What yoa see on the tire you see on the 
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east. 

purpoMa'l 

be. 

Q. Did you make another one just tor illustration 

A. Yea, Sir, in the lower righthand comer it would 

Q. Both on the caat and tire tre&dT 

A. R1&bt • rigbt here. 

Q. xow, these are accidmt&l'l 

A. Yea. 

w. What is the elaaa characteristics in a tire? 

A. These waving lines are manu1'acturer• s class 

characteriatica, that ia aa ;rou see it there, that is moatlJ" 

all claaa characteriatiea made by the manu~acturer. 

Q. Gene~, the more wom a tire, the more acc1.denta1 

eb&raoter1st1ca you get? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. I underatand I was blocking JlU'Or lo. 1, in cue 

iw vanta to look at it • Came dcnm hen and point out the 

a.cc1dentala, pleaae, purpose~ put aecidentala? 

A. There is a little eut-&lf&T here and a llttle cut­

&lf&7 is reproduced on the cut. There 1s another cut-awa;r ne&l" 

the low.r righthan4 portion of the tire, the cut-&lf&7 is reproduced. 

on the cut, :rou can '" it. , 

Q. (Kr. Krtel goes to other end o~ Jury Box •••• ) 

- JCr. F1enoa 

Yow- Honor, it appears as we are having triple 

d81100atraticaa. 



Trooper Keppick. 

By 'lhe court a 

'l'he objection is sustained. Let's proceed, 

O.ntlemen. You can stand back f"urther it there are any f"urther 

demonatrationa. 

By Kr. Ertels 

'l'he light is very poor • your Honor. 

Take the stand. 

(Wi tueas retumed to stand.) • 

By Mr. Ertel& 

Q. Bow, Otticer lteppick, the tire caats and toot casts 

;rou checked were, tbe7 were Ehxibits llos. 50 through 55 and 91 

through ~. did ,-ou collect them youraeU'? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you put your initials on thea to identity them? 

A. Yea. 

Q. To whoa did you tum those over? 

A. Corporal Houaer. 

Q. Were the~ retumed to the Barracks! 

A. Yea., Sir. 

Q. Where were theT kept! 

A. 'l'he7 were kept in the locker. 

Q. You b&ve looked at these since coad.ng up to Court, 

b&ve 70U not? 

A. Oh., yea. 

Q. Are th•T IDA4e the, are thq the same cutings that 

1ft -.clef 

A. Yea, Sir. 
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'l'roope:ro hppick. . 
c~ 

Q. Now, I have no tu:rotMr questions. 

CROSS EXAMIBA'l'IOB 

By Mr. Pierroa 

Q. Mr. Keppick• are you telling ua that whatever pl.&ater 

cuts 70U made conceming wh&teYer ia 1n evidence • that they 

are pertec:t? 

A. llo. 

Q. Well. the tbings that you haTe juat demonstrated 

to the Jury are just about pert'eet • aren't the7f 

A. I think it ,.. a reuonabl.7 good demonstration 

ot what plaster ot Pari a cuta can bring wt. 

Q. It ,... al moet pertect 1 you could even see 

'WMre ,.au scratched J'OUl" ~t1als en the so1e ot your shoe? 

A. Yea, Sir, it doea do a tremendous job. 

Q. Are you sqtng whatever m&7 be 1n evidence here • 

the cuta you made • they c&M out pertectl.J'f 

A. 1101 Sir. 

Q. U we find that there are saM ot these accidental 

characteriatica that you talked about that an not on these 

pla•tar ~ p&ria casta. are. what are 70'1 aoinc to aq about that! 

A. 'l'h11 could be made traa aleoet ai\Tthing. Our 

upe~ tl'CII Hal"J'laburs could probabl7 explain better than I ••••• 

Q. I aa not asking you about IJal"rlsburs expert. 

1ft are teatU'71ng aa to an expert what J'OQ 414 here and about 

ace14efttal aDI claaa ch&racter1at1ca, I aa ukins 10\l again 
. . ;I 

what U •~ fd the1e cut• that are in e'ridence do not show the 

accldental ch&racteriatlca that you talked about. would you aq you 
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Trooper JCeppick. 

made a poor eut? 

A. Mo, Sir. 

Q. ~ would you say they 'WOUld notbe there? 

A. It would depend on the terrain, moat everything would 

be reproduced. 

Q. But it they are not there, you would say it would 

depend on the terrain and what other condi tiona? 

A. Yea, Sir, it part ot the portion voul.d, ot the 

pl&ater ot Paris ,... not proper}T l.a1d into the impression, then 

:rou would not pt a good reproduction. 

Q. But I &II talking a bout the impression a ~ made, 

now obYioua~ the demcmstration and, the demonstration that 

10\l made 1n h'ont ot the Jur7 and what you did at the scene are 

two difl'erent thinga? 

A. Yea, but what I did on both occasions are 

s11111l&Jt. 

Q. It 11Ja7 be shdlar, but the one waa made under ideal 

conditions, that is the demonstration? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

All rigbt, and the conditions at the scene you would 

not consider that they vere not tdeal. 

Q. All right, even 11' the7 were tdeal, would you be 

able to explain wh7 11' 1t happens that ln the courae o1' testl.Dion7 

that certain a cc1dental cbaracteriatica ot the objects 1n evidence 
"" """}' do not appear-in the cut, would you, can 7CN explain whJ'? 

..... 
~~ A. !here canld be an air bubbl.e 1n the cast that would 
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(;';;;~ 
not reproduce &nJthing beneath 1 t. 

Q. Aeyth!ng elaef 

A. 'there could be a stick or a le~ OYer the illlpro•f'ion 

tbat would blu.r aavtb1n8 beneath it or cover it up. 

Q. AJ\1'other reuont 

A. llone that I know, no, I don't know o~ &nl'• 

low. I aa not an expert 1n 14enti171ft& plaater o~ Parla casta 

u taP u .-kine poa1t1n 14entiticauon. 

q. Yw are Just an expert in matctna theat 

A. I have b"n trained in aaJd.ng pluter o~ Pari a 

casta. 

Q. Well, J'O\l notice that 70\l haTe al.l"eadJ" given the 

Jw:y two SU~plea of~ it 1a possible that accidental charactel'(~ 

istica would not appear wben made at a natural scene, you didn't 

haTe that to contend with in your demonstration like leaves, 

bubbles and so on, you didn't bave that to contend with, 

414 JGU' 

A. llo, but J'OU mlcht aq a leat' wu there and 

it vaa reproduced or a aticlt waa there an4 it was 1"8J»ro4uced, 

bu'\ to t1n4 &nTthing beneath it, this vaul4 hinder &nTthing 

that cculcl be toun4 beneath 1t, 1.t there waa a le~ or piece 

ot st1cll ewer it. 

Q. I~ 70U made such good cuts at the scene, we ahou14 

be able to tell the Juri that tboae cuts should ahow all ot the 

accidental chaN.cteriatica of whatever tbe obJect iat 

A. Tbia WCN1d have to be explained by Trooper Xrebs. -.:) 

Q. lot,_, 
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Troopel" Keppick. 

A • Ir tor some reaaon it did not show. 

Q. Then somebody else is going to have to explain why 

scaethlng doea not show concerning something you made, is that 

correct? 

Q. Well .. is that the •- with .t1ngerpr1nta, I mean 

can't you expla1n tb&t either? 

A. Explain what? 

Q. Well.. 7ou said that you round no t1ngerprints 

1n the Derendant'a earf Wil.lit take sam.bod7 else to expl.&1n that? 

A. ll'o. Sir. 

Q. can you do that? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. You exa-tned thia car thoroughl7 presumably? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Whatever techniquea 70U used, I &II not interested 

1n, 70U aq J'O'I are an expert. I wUl &4P"ee concerning f'inger­

pl"tnta. 10 tha• I auppoae 10'1 vent onr the interior or the carf 

A. Yes. 

Q. Yoa are tal.ld.n« about a amootb aurf'ace, which is 

where a tinprprint adhere•• there 1s certainJ.7 a lot ot smooth 

surtwcea 1natde o~ a car, ian•t tberef 

A. Yes. 

Q. Yoa wre apec:Uical.l1 look1n8 ~or Jenni.ter• s, 

Jeaniter Hill'• ~inprprint, wnn•t JCNf 

A. Yea .. Sir. 

Q. You didn't tind &nTf 



'l'roope r lteppick. 

A. llo1 Sir. 

Q. You found other fingerprints, unless you wanted 

to ignore thell1 you tound thea1 didn't 70\lf 

A. Ko, Sir, I didn't tind &rl7th1n&. 

Q. lfot even the De'tendant' sf 

A. llo1 Sir. 

Q. D14 you t1D4 ~~a~dpa! 

46o. 

A. 11a,ss.r, there waa quite a tev smudges, but nothing 

with &D7 ridge tormat1ona character1at1ea. 

Q. On the inside ot a c&r1 how long would a fingerprint 

laat under normal conditions! 

A. Under nol"JD&l. condi tiona, accordJ.ng to rrq studies, 

the bea'\ tiM to work or 111't a t1.ngerpr1nt or appl.7 any 

ao1ution to a fingerprint is bet1ftHtft 24 and 36 hoara. 

Q. WU1 they laat a.tter that! 

A. Yea. Sir, tbey flla:l 1 depending upon moisture, 

depen41nc on bod7 chealatJT. depending on the- aur1'ace. 

Q. weu, u there wre 11n7 t!.nprprinta, let • s aq 

on tae glua on the inaide rd a car, either the windshield 

or a14e windows, how long would ,-ou expect thea to l.&at under 

normal cond1t1ona! 

A. In4etin1 te]¥. 

Q. You diet cheek the gl.&aa? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. round no tingerprlnta! 

A. lo, Slr. The entire car, gl.&aa and sotorth waa 

verr 411'\7 and this hinders &n7 processing in obtaining t'inger-



'l'rooper JICeppick. 

prints. 

Q. Does it make, outside ot being dU:f'icult, it & 

.fingerprint ia there 7ou would find it though, woul.dn' t you 1 

A. Yea, Sir, U it can be brought out at all. 

Q. When you s~ that you processed the car, vas 

that onlY tor the p~e or .finding .fingerprints or looking 

tor othr evidence? 

461. 

A. I waa det&Sle4 to process the vehicle and photograph 

the nb1cl.e, proeeas the Yehicle tor fingerprints and photog~ph 

1t. 

Q. Mot tor !l1{0'ther reaaon? 

A. Ro, Sir. 

Q. Wben J'OU sq tbat you found no .footprints between 

the eclge ot the tara lane and the. teet ot the girl, you described 

the area u being som.vh&t graaa7? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Does that make it impoaslble to obtain a tootprint'l 

A. Yea. 

Q. It does? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Doe an' t 1 t even create at17 1mpreaa1on 1n the groundf 

A. There waa no 1lllpresa1on that ,.. ot M7 value that 

I could s ... 

Q. When Y0\1 ~ "ot &n7 value", do J'OU mean by that 

JOtl saw aGIIIathing bu\ Y~ didn't think 1\ wu valuable? -

A. Thera vas no 111preaalon there that I could see ot 

&'117 'Y&lue • I aav nothing. 
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Trooper Keppick. 

Wu that entire area graaa7f / 

Yea, it waa. 

Q. llo dipt 

A. llo, Sir. 

--~ 

Q. Weren't there com atalka there in that area? 

A. Very m&n7. 

Q.What! 

A. Very~· 

462. 

Q. out or the grassy 

areat 

A. I would like to see a pJ&ture to ••• how close the 

com at•llra were. 

Q. I bellm 70\1 h&ve the pictures up there.. don • t yoJJI 
A. Bo, Sir. '1'be picture here show this is a picture 

looking inward toward the corn rield. 

Q. What nWiber are you talk1ng about? 

\( A. llo. 2. It abovs heayY graaa leading up to the 

fHt o~ the victilll. 

Q. Thia is Ho. 11 

A. 'rhia is aiDll&r, but taken at a closer distance 

to tbe victim. 

Q. I don't 

B7 Mr. E:rtela 

Yea, we do. 

B7 Jlr. :r1arro 1 

By Kr. Brtela ThJJ one shows. 
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1'rooper JCeppick. 
., ' ; 

--, ·~ ~· 
-\' -',J \. _) 

By Mr. F1erroa 

No. it ~~an't• so don't make the statement. 
<.:-..- --- -------

By Mr. Ertel a 
-· ------~-----

It does. -By r. rterroa 
"" 

Let the Jury decide what it h&a. 

Q. You don't aee the edge ot the lane ln the 

phOtOgraph you are holding, wbicb ia :rro. 21 

A. When I took this picture. I took it ror the purpose 

ot showing tb&t the area leading troa the lane to where the bocf7 

,.. toumt. 

Q. You do ncn ••• the edge o~ the road 1 

A·. ' I va. atan41na on tbe n.d. It is possible that -70'1 cannot reall7 see the traveled portion ot tbia road because 

it is s:rua all ot the 1M¥ up tbi"'Ugb there. 

Q. Well. 1n &117 cue so tbe Jury v1ll know, 

Ca."DDlWalth'a Exh1b1' Ho. 2 abovs what you aq is aubatantlalt7 

moat ot the area between the teet ot the Yicticl and let • s sa,y the 

edge ot the lane? 

A. Yea. 

Q. When they ... this, this is CCWilODwalth's Exb1b1t 

Jlo. 2, you are ·~ because ot this, because ot this grass 

and 801118 weeds there• J'OU could obtain no 1nlpreasion and saw no 

tootprWaf 

A. Yea. 

Q. Even thouch I wUl aak you to assume that the 

Detendan\ waa C&rl"Jin8 thia girl vbo we1S)le4 about 120 or 125 
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Troop• r Keppiek. " 

you saw no tootprinta? 

A. Right. 

Q. Iahov 70U what haa been marked u Comeonwealth' s 

Exhibit rro. 2Jt., vhich I believe y-ou said y-ou took? 

A. Yea. 

Q. That ia a picture ot the Defendant's ear, I guess 

1n M Borough Hall 1n SOuth Wll.l.iaMportf 

A. Yea. 

Q. And except -tor the -tact that the rear tires haTe 
···---

it doea show 1n particular the damage to the lett 

t'ront ~ender, doesn't it? J'£.t.~ ;;(~, · .......;.5t..L:... _f 
. ~t:Lc..s.l' (1..-.J __.14--t..- ~ ~ --<--"--' 

-~ -- t:::.G-... !c.~t UfC))' • 
A. Yea. it doea. 

Q. 'l'bat is accu.rat~, isn't i~.'-~ . .k ·~ffi.~(; 
A. Yea, Sir. -< .. /t~_t;-,_ __ Jt.~~~ CL.:lt~.(c(~. 1•. , '._J 

- . ~- ... ...,'{a(...,~---~~ (' 
Q. At l.eaat the wq y-ou took tt • ancl :rou know that 

that is the W&T• at leut 'from your investigation, this is 

what the ear looked like with respect to dam&P on October 19th, 

isn't that right? 

A. It is the W&T it looked when I took it on November 

2nd. 

Q. Don't y-0\l know that d.amage was there on October 28tb? \ 

A. Ro. Sir. 

Q. You don't 

A. Prom what 

ba4 been changed• 

Q. B7 vbOIIf 

f 
I 
I 

even know that trJu'ou&h ,-our 'fellow Otfieen 1 

1
~ 

I beard through rq fellow Ot~1eers, this 
I 

had been corrected or taken I 
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~rooper Keppick. 

A. I don't know. .... ~ 
:. Ito. ,~J 

Q. You mean it was~ on October 19th'i 

A. Yea, Sir, that is the impression I h&d. 

Q. That is &Ten better, in other words whatever this 

JUZ7 ia looking at concemlng the Detendant' s car, the damage 

to the lett f'ront tender, aa tar as ,-ou know 1 t vas even worse 

on October 19tb than it appeara here 1n th1a photograph? 

a,. Mr. h'tels 

I object to thia. 

l!y The Court1 

'fbe obJection ia sustained. 

B7 Kr. P1erroa 

Q. ID that picture yoou.. took, ia the hood damaged? 

A. Yea. 

CY ot' the lett side doors 

in that picture! 

A. 'rhere appears to be same denta and scratch maru. 

Q. Do ,-ou know &n7'thing &bout car colora, can you 

ident117 tb&' car's color? 

A. Licht green. 

Q. Just llcbt sreen? 

A. Yea. 

Q. YeN an not using the word "•tallic" or "ac1711c1t 

or &DJ"thinl lib that f 

A. lo. 
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Trcope r Keppick. 

A. X • •• 
Q. B7 tlw wq, you said that whatever tire prints 

you •de were taken about 21 teet, that would be south ot 

SJ'l van Dell on the tana lane 7 

A. Yea. 

466. 

Q. Well, the tam lane 1 taeU' leading up to the area 

where the bod7 waa touncl, 1a how long? 

Q. 'rhia is your estimate! 

A. It is .., eat:iJate • 

BJ' Mr. Bl'tell 

Pardon me a maiii8Dt i I think he miaunde ratood the 

laDe or to the b04J7 

By JCr. Brtela 

Okq. 

By JCr. Plerrot 

Q. Ia ia still the same, about lZT teet south of 

t.be STlY&n Dell Road to the area where the bod7 vu tound, that, 

woald that be the approxS•te length ot' the tarm lane'l 

A. Jo, Slr. 

Q. What WCNl.d 1\ be! 

A. It is over 300 teet. 
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Trooper ICeppick. 

Q. rrow ••• 
A. How, this, agaL~, is hearsay, I read this from 

Corporal. Barto' s report. 

Q. Well, you have some idea, you have been a Pollee 

Officer long enough? 

A. Yea, Slr. 

Q. 'rh&t you can estimate the la.ne7 

A. These meaaureaents sea to be accurate. 

Q. Let's go back f"l"'OIl the edge ot the Sylvan Dell Road, 

vbat is the length o~ the :rarm lane to where the body was f'ound? 

A. 1.21 teet. 

Q. And 70\lr tire prints were round 21 teet ott ot, /' 

a n4 that would be acattb, apparently, trasa the Sylvan Dell. Roa~ 

A. Yea, Sir. . )" v"""', i 
'< .J-' \ v 

. "' 'v 
. ~ leaves another 100 teet ot tam lane, ."" \' ~" 

MOYin& towards vhere··-the--b~ waa tound, 1a that correc:tJ')"w / ~" 
-~ 

A. correct. -- · ~, 
.J '(; 

Q. On which 70U round no tire pr~~,_... . j,~ , ·.-\, \1 
' , .A.:, · b 

A. Correct. r· ~ J \\... _.' 

' \ '. 

/ / Q. !lone 1fbatsoever? -----­... --- llo tirepr1nts. 

~. Well, it you found no tire prints, tell us whatever 

else you "'JJq have tound 7 

A. There were bulldozer cleat prints. 

Q. AnJ'th1.nc elaef 

A. trothing, not to J1J:1 knowledge, nothing el..se. 

Q. How tar 414 this bulldour cleat prints gof 

A. I belleve theJ went the entire length of' that lane. 

-.J~1 4-b'-r,,d ~ t ~J 1t-£-ct (r:~ ~~ (;c:<. ~, 
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Trooper Keppick. 

Q. All right' .. now 1~ ;rou aasume that those eleat prints 
I 

were made and there ,.. testi.Jaon7 that it waa made well .. 

aometiJ!le be~ore 3 :O<j 1n &n7 cue.. it' a car went up that alen .. 

woul.d it not leave 1aaM sort ot' impression? 
I 

I ttJn• t know. 

4 cton 1 t know! 

IJ., Q. i: J'Oil aee 8ll7 tootprlnta on that 

. (c ,\,._•-~ WI» ~1t1on waa that lanef 

lane? 

"' 1 

c IQ 

·one 

was ch .. 

cuts. 

·ro.a are speaking o-r the graas;r area 1 

!to • the tana lane , you know? 

Yea. 

• Qt. .. ll ' r .""t .t grass .t macadam .J 

J4c&t-vo or r~ pr1nt4 in the tire 

Q. You are aqing th&t you &lao round footprints or 

1nd1cat1on ot thea 1n the area where ;rou obtained the tire prints? r 
/ . j/' • Yes 1 Sir • tbe7 are right 1n the cuts • {· 

eiy'r /(,~· ':he)' .... , . . ' 

,.., \ , t'A. re•, su, • , 
. " .J. \. ....., l v v : 

I ....1 Q. That would be 21 teet south ot the S;ylvan Dell 

Ro&clf 



Trooper Keppick. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Hov ~ f"ootprints did 1ou t'ind in that area? 
.'/ 

A. Ot ~ourse, aa I s~, I am not an expert in 
/ 

1dent1t'ying c:aata. 

Q. Ifo, but TOU made them? 

~_j It seeu l._lain there are approximately three 

ditterent shoe prints in the c:ata. 

Q. o~ where you obtained this tire print? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Is this tana lane &bot-e the 21 teet area that 

we are talk~ng about, is it entirelY all grass, is none ot 

it di.rtf 

A. Yea, Sir 1 it is all grass &11. ot the way up through 

there. 

Q. Where vehic:les 1!2&7 uae that lane, aren • t there 

some sort ~ ruts or definitions in the ground that show where 

a vehicle nm ttu-ouab that lane! 

A. Yea, Sir, there ia, the graaa hu been where the 

tire tracks would have been, the sra• hu been stomped down scme. 

Q. How about where this tractor chewd up the ground, 

didn't that reveal dirt and uproot the aruaf 

A. Just where the c:leats wre pushed into the ground, 

70U can see where the~ nre depreaaed 1n the ground. 

Q. Where th.,. did depress 1n the &round, the7 would 

uprocn the grua and tum up earth, wouldn't they! 

A. Ko, Sir, just a straight line acroaa is vh&t 

I saw. 
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Trooper Keppielt. 

~. llow, the tiro prints that you made in this 27 t'eet an 

also contained several other thpes ot fGOtprints? 

A. Yea. 

Q. 'rh&t is &l.l. 

RE-DIRECT EXAHDIATIOI 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

Q. OU1cer Keppiclt, this particul&r spot where 

J'OU ma4e the casta ~ the tires, vaa that toreign material 

to that area 1 

A. It appeared to be. 

Q. In other wonts, it was & clump? 

A. Yea. 

Q. The rest o~ this area was b&aical..l7 grassy 

throughout the lane? 

A. Yes. 

Q. '1'haak you • 

RK-cROSS EXAKilfATIOB 

B:t Ml" • Herro I 

Q. 'l'his mud and di.rt was described by scmebody else, 

now JOU are a&J'ing it 1a toreign, is this the only type you know 

ot 1n the t1n1ted States? 

A. lfo, Sir, I base this on the tan that when I had 

lltted the cuta troll the e&rth there was gnus undemeath. . -~ 

~. The tJPe ot mud, soil, c1&7, or whatner 1 t 13, 

11 that ao uncoamon to tbla t mar 
A. I don'\ lmow, I aa not. •• 
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Trooper Keppick. 

Q. Well, you have just 3a1d it is foreign to thl1 

or that? 

A. It appeared to be foreign because the dirt was 

flopped ovet• Jrass. --- --•,. 

L~71. 

Q. The soil in itself, have you ever seen such soil 

in this area? 

A. Yea, it didn't seem to be anything unusual. 

Q. That is all. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

That is all. 

(Excused trom witness stand.). 

By Mr. Ertel: 

It haa been stipulated that Commonwealth's 

Exhibit Ro. 81 was a soil sample obtained from the Dye-Tex 

Corporation by Corporal Barto as testified to by, as would be 

testited to by Corporal Barto and also by Mr. Kremser. 

TROOPER ALFRED R. GOMB, being du1y sworn according to 

law, testified aa follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATIOH 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. State your full name? 

A. Trooper Alfred R. G011b. 

Q. Your occupation? 

A. Pennsylvania State Police, Montoursville. 

Q. How long have you been a Trooper? 

A. This ia mJ 14th year or service, 

Q. Trooper, in this particular case, did you have 
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Trooper Keppick. 

Q. Well, you have just 3&1d it is foreign to thi1 

or that? 

A. It appeared to be foreign because the dirt was 

flopped ove1• Jr&ss. 
~- ._. __ &.., 

l~71. 

Q. The soil in itself, have you ever seen such soil 

in this area? 

A. Yea, it didn't seem to be anything unusual. 

Q. That is all. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

That is all. 

(Excused trom witness stand.). 

By Mr. Ertel: 

It h&a been stipulated that Commonwealth's 

Exhibit Ho. 81 was a soil sample obtained from the Dye-Tex 

Corporation by Corporal Barto as testified to by, as would be 

test1ted to by Corporal Barto and also by Mr. Kremser. 

TROOPER ALFRED R. GONDa being dul.y sworn according to 

law. teatitied aa tollovs: 

DIRECT EXAMINATIOK 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Col. State your full name? 

A. Trooper Alfred R. Gomb. 

Q. Your occupation? 

A. Pennsylvania State Police, Montoursville. 

Q. How loft8 have you been a Trooper? 

A. This 11 my 14th year or service. 

Q. Trooper, in this particular case, did you have 
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a special duty in relation to the vehicle of Kim Hubbard at the 

South Williamsport Borough Hall? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. What did you do? 

A. I was assigned to conduct a search o~ the interior 

o~ the vehicle and also to gather samples from the, soil ~&m?les 

rroa the interior and exterior or the vehicle. 

Q. Did you do so? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Would you explain what you did as far as a search 

of the vehicle was concerned? 

A. On the interior o~ the vehicle I examined the 

floor, dash, glove compartment, seats, complete interior of the 

vehicle and in so doing I gathered what appeared to be strands 

at hair from the front floor, front seat, passenger compartment. 

Q. What did you do with that? 

A. The strands were packaged in a plastic bag, sealed 

in a white envelope, marked as evidence and were later turned 

over to the evidence Officer. 

Q. Who is Evidence Otticer? 

A. I turned those over to Corporal Houser. 

Q. I show you marked as Comonwealth's Exhibit No. 100 

and ask you it you can identity that? 

A. ~ea, Sir. 

Q. What 1s itf 

A. This is the manila envelope with a State Police 

evidence tag which contain3 a plastic bag with hair that I gathered 



·~ 

., 

Trooper Gomb • 

from the interior or the vehicle. 

Q. Where did you find that hair? 

A. This hair was round on the front seat, in the floor 

mats, and along the front door , in the seat belt on the 

or in the front of the vehicle. 

Q. That was turned over to Trooper Houser? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You peraon&lly sealed those envelopes? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 98 

and ask you it you can identity that? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. What ia it? 

A. Brown manila envelope on the evidence tag, which 

contains two white that each contain a plastic bag containing 

soil samples. 

Q. Where were these taken from? 

A. These were taken trom the undercarriage, the frame 

area or the Oldsmobile vehicle by me. 

Q. You personallY scraped those? 

A. Yes, 31r. 

Q. Incidentally, will you describe the exterior or 

that vehicle when you examined it as far aa cleanliness and so on, 

the exterior or the vehicle, the undercarriage, wheel wells and so 

on? 

A. Those areaa were clean, quite clean. 

A. Could you get dust or dirt at all by rubbing your 
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hand on them? 

A. Very little. possibly you would get some dust on 

your has • but very little dust and dirt. 

Q. You didn't find ~lobs of mud or dirt underneath 

at all? 

A. No. I didn't• Sir. 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 99. 

ean you identity that? 

A. Yes. Sir. 

Q. What is it? 

A. These are the individual samples that I obtained 

from scrapings and gathering ott various points of the vehicle. 

Q. Scrapings of what? 

A. Mud. soil S&IIPles. dirt material. 

Q. Where did you have to scrape to get those samples • 

Officer Gomb? 

A. On the inside or the wheel wells. most to the rear 

section ot the wheel vella and underneath the framing ot the wheel 

wheels. 

Q. Couldn't you get any samples from just underneath 

the ear itaelt? 

A. Kot necessary. 

Q. Was it clean there. is that what you are saying? 

A. Yes. Sir. 

Q. And yoq had to go all or the way up 1n thv wheel 

well to get a sample? 

A. Inside and underneath it. yes, Sir. 
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Q. If you come 1 down, Officer, I would like you to examine 

Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 90, can you identity that? 

A. (Witneaa leaveaatand.). Yea, Sir. 

Q. What is it? 

A. It ia a spare tire that I received from Poole's 

Service Station area. 

Q. Did you personally obtain that tire? 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 
I 

Q. Do you recall who you obtained it rrom? 

A. Mr. Fauat. 

that tire? 

The 31st or October. 

Q:_ _ Dta-youex&id.ne the car when the tires were still 

on it? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

(~ Can you describe the tires on the car as far as 

nevneas and oldneaa is concerned? 

"\ @ The two tires in the !"!&l;.. were old tires. There 
I 

was on•~~ on the front ot the vehicle, I believe on the left 

front, which vas a newer,. good condition tire. The tire in the 

right front was in poor condition. 

Q. Subsequent to that you vent to Poole's and 

obtained thia particular tire, is that correct? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Bow, in JOur search or the vehicle, did you search 

the vehicle again atter the 31st or October! 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 
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Q. 

A. 

believe the lat or ~ovember. 

Q. What did you do on that occasion? 

A. On that occasion the complete interior or the 

vehicle was removed trom the body. 

Q. Did you take that out personally and with the help 

ot others? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. What did you rind, it anything? 

A. ~othing that I know to be ot consequences. The 

onl7 material that I gathered trom that search that I packaged 

or marked as evidence vas a section or fingernail, and also •••• ~ 
I am thinking over anoth•r time, Sir. 

Q. All right, you round a fingernail, you tagged it 

with an evidence tag, is that right? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Did 70u submit that to Otticer Houser? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Was that a cut t'ingem&il or tomtingemail, 

troa your observation? 

A. I don't remember, Sir. 

Q. For the benefit ot Nr. Fierro, ve will stipulate 

that fingernail waa not able to be identified, it appeared to be 

a cu~ na11 rather than a torn nail, 

By Kr. Pierro z 

I obJect, I don't want to agree or disagree. 

.. ~ 



Trooper Gomb. 

By The Court: 

Strike it from the record and the Jury is instructed 

to disregard it, there is no stipulation. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Did you examine the vehicle again? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. When did you examine it again? 

A. The evening or the 4th ot Kovember. 

Q. What did you do on that occasion? 

A. On that occuion I removed the contents from the 

vehicle, the interior and exterior, excuse me, the trunk. 

Q. What did you remove trom tle trunk? 

cA. I reJIOYed a box ot wood and a piece of material that 

I identified as "Gunk", caulking type material, and white powder 

substance. 
il ~ e I~/"; I !'/ P1 ~ .. a ,; v-:t. r ~- 7 i 'y (.. 

Q. That had no consequence tor this investigation, 

aa tar aa you wwe concerned? 

A. lfot to rq knowledge. 

Q. When you first examined the vehicle, did you 

observe a white helmet in the vehicle? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Where was that located? 

A. The rear portion ot the interior ot the vehicle. 

Q. Ko turther questions. 

By The Courtz 

Mr. Pierro? 
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CROSS BXAMIKATIOH 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Q. This tire, tire Mo. 90 that you examined, you say 

you got this from a Mr. Pauat at Poole's Service Station? 

A. I believe that is the name, yea, Sir. 

Q. Kow, do you know where this Mr. Faust got the tire 

fl"Oil 1 I Man at hi a station, where waa it Y 

A. Tea, I know where it waa. 

Q. Where waa it? 

A. It was outside, to the outside of the building, 

outside of the south portion. 

Q. When you s~ "outside'' 1 you mean exposed to the 

elements? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. And do you know how long it had been there? 

I mean it you know, don't guess? 

A. Only what I was told, Sir. 

Q. Onl:t what you were told by whom, Mr. Faust? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Kow, we understand aa you sa:~ the outside of the 
very 

Hubbard car vas clean, but the inside waa/dirty. wasn't it? 

A. I would not characterize it as "very dirty". 

Q. How about Just "dirt:~"? 

A. Dirty, yea, Sir. 

Q. The outside clean, the inside dirty? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Were you the first man to make a search of the 
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interior or the ear? 

A. I believe so, yes. 

Q. Assisted by somebody else? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Captain Smith? 

A. No, Sir. 

Q. Wbo'l 

A. Corporal Barto. 

Q. In m&kins an examination ot the interior or the ear, 

didn't you tellovs place a lot ot these obJects on the ledge or the 

rearf 

A. No, Sir • 

Q. Well, who put the rim or what appears to be hub eaps 

or rima on the ledge ot this car, do you know? 

A. I know· ot one, Sir~ 

Q. Who put it there? 

A. I may bave put it there. 

Q. In other words then you did put something on that 

rear ledge? 

A. Ro, Sir, I remember one hub cap in the rear or the 

vehicle and in searching I remember items on the back seat. 

I know that the one, I know there was one hub cap in the rear, but 

I don't remember it I had put it there or it it had been there 

prior. I reae•ber the item aa being there. 

Q. Well, a aOMnt.ago you said you put it there? 

A. I don'' bel1.ve l 1&11 that, S1r, I said possiblJ 

I U7 haYe, I don't know. 
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Q. Did you make a check to determine about this white 

helmet, aa to how long it may have been in that car? 

A. Ko, Sir. 

Q. You don't know whether it was there October 19th 

or not, do you? 

A. lo, Sir. 

Q. All you know 1a when you saw this car at the 

Pollee Borough Ball., that atutt, whatever it waa, that was on 

the ledge, including the white helmet was there? 

A. Yea. 

Q. 'l'hat ia all you know about it, right? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. That car hacl been there before you got there? 

A. Right. 

Q. Perhaps tor daya? 

A. lo, Sir. 

Q. Por how long? 

A. That car arrived at the Borough Hall while I waa 

at the Borough Ball. 

Q. Broqht there by wh0111? 

A. I didn't aee the arrival, Sir, I was inside or the 

building. 

Q. You M&n JOU didn'tsee lt1a Hubbard drive that car 

down there? 

A. !hat la correct, Slr. 

Q. B7 tbe way, did you interrogate KJ.a lllbbard at 

- I 
' 

&fl7tlme? i 
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A. Ro, Sir. 

Q. Well, then all you know is about your search 

of the interior and ext&rior of the car and whatever things 

481. 

you picked up and turned over to Corporal Houser, is that the size 

ot the investigation that you participated in? 

A. Yea, Sir, and also that I turned the car back in the 

presence ot Chief Srdth to Mr. Hubbard. 

Q. It is not too important, but how long was that car 

in Police custody at that tiJie before it waa turned back 

to Kim Hubbard 1 Let's sq about two weeks 1 

A. Ro, Sir, trom the, I bel1eYe from the date of 

3lat ot October until the evening hours of the 7th of Movember. 

Q. Seven or eicht dqs? 

A. Approx1aate}7, yes.· 

Q. And then, ot course, subsequently the car was also 

obtained, I don't know whether it was by you or someother Officer, 

do you remeabert 

A. llot to ~ knowledge, no, Sir. 

Q. Do you know where the car is now? 

A. 'l'oday, yea, Sir. 

Q. Where! 

A. The State Police Barracks in Montoursville. 

Q. Do you know vhen it was gotten by the State Police 

this laat tt.! 

A.- Yea, Sir. 

Q. When! 

A. On the night that Mr. Hubbard vas taken into cu.tody. 
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Q. When waa that? 

A. I am not familiar with that night, Sir. 

Q. You have now told us the extent or your 

participation in this case? 

A. I did h&Ye other participation as tar as 

investigation, yea, Sir. 

Q. Well, let's find out what you investigated, now 

you said you did some other matters, did theyinclude, for 

example ahowinl some photographs ot suspects to other people? 

A. Ito, Sir. 

Q. Well, what else did you do in thia case? 

A. I conducted houe to house inquiries and correlated 

reports, intonnation, talked to dit't'erent people. 
(~ 

When 70u say "correlated report a" are we talking ~ Q. 

about paper work? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. But you did go house to house, obviously looking 

tor &n7bod7 who aigbt know so.-thlng about this case, ian' t that 

correc'tf 

A. That is correct, Sir. 

Q. And when you say "talking to people", that is also 

what you ••n by that answer, whether you went bouse to house 

or whether you seen thea on the street, this is what you mean, 

searehins tor witnesses? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. D1cl JCN 10 to the Or1M1' houae in the course or v ·-1nYeati&at1on which is next door to the Hubbard house? 

A. Rot to mr knowledge, no, Sir. 



Trooper Gomb. 

Q. When you say you went houae to house, where did 

you go house to house? 

A. Howard Street. 

Q. Just Howard Street? 

A. Howard Street and the intersecting streets where 

a home was located on the corners. 

Q. Howard Street is vh•re Mrs. Revel lives, I believe? 

A. I belieTe so- yea. 

Q. Did you go in Mra. Revel's neighborhood, house to 

house talking to people? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Did you tind af17body else who saw Jennifer Hill 

arouncl -130? 

A. Jo, Sir, I did not. 

Q. How ~ people did )'OU talk to on Howard Street, 

approxt.ate)7, unleaa you know exactl7? 

A. Approxlmate}7 15. 

Q. Approximatel)' 75f 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Ot all ot those people, )'ou eoul.d t1nd not a one, and 

I u not talking about Mra. Revel, )'OU could not t1nd a one who 

saw Jenniter 8111 on that street, October 19th, around 4:30, could · 

JOUT 

A. lo, Sir, I could not. 

Q. Did )'OU canvaaa West Central Avenue near Market 

StreetT 

A. Bo, Sir. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

By 'l'he Court z 

I suppoae somebody else did? 

I believe so, yes. 

Thank you, that is all. 

484. 

Gentlemen, we are going to receaa, unless it is 

a very ahort re-direct. 

By Mr • Ertel I 

I don't it it will be short, I don't know. 

BJ' The Court a 

The Detendant is excused. The jury is excused. 

Court ia recessed. 

(Receaae4 at 10:55 A.M., EDSr.). 

(aeconYened at llal5 A.K., EDST.). 

('trooper AUred Qomb retumed to witness stand.). 

(commonwealth's Exhibit Ro. 106 marked tor identitic:ation.). 

a,. Mr. Ertel a 

Q. Over the recesa we looked and round CODUDOnwe&lth' s 

ZXhibi t lo. lo6, can you identity that f 

A. Yea, .~ir. 

Q. What is itf 
I 
i 

A. This is the tingernail that I round in the told ot the 

tront aeat ot the vehicle and the box and bagged that, I prepared 

tor the evidence. 

Q. Who did you tum that over tof 

A. Corporal Houaer. 

Q. You put it in the boxf 

A. Yea, Sir. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

the vehicle. 

D1dyou put it in the bag also? 

Yes, Sir. 

Did you seal the bag? 

Yea, Sir. 

Thank you. low, which seat did you find that in? 

This came from the innertold ot the front se.t ot 

Q. llow, when you S&7 "innerf'old", that does r.ot 

describe to • where it was actually? 

A. During the search ot the seat, the seat was 

remgyed tJ"CIIl the car itselt, taken out ot the car, put on 

newspapers that I had laid on the tloor, the innerf'lap trom the 

bottaa ot the seat, the seat itaelt and the top ot the back 

portion ot the seat was taken apart and the material between 

that told was allowed to tall onto the newspaper. In so doin& 

that ia when I discovered that tingemail. 

Q. Whic:h aide ot the ear was that_ on, lett or right? 

A. It just tell from the told ot the vehicle, Sir, I 

c:annot s~ U it vaa to &1\7 particular aide. 

Q. Otticer this is the back o'f the seat (draws on board),' 

this ia the back where you lean against, and thia ia the seat, 

you are talking in here f 

A. That is correct. (Indicating between back or seat 

and the seat itaelt.). 

Q. 11ow, Ottic:er, you said you were the coordinator 

~ the reports and ao on, dld you man the telephone in Borough 

Hall! 

A. Yea, Sir. 
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home? 

Hubbard. 

Q. u1d you receive a ~all on Kovember 3rd? 

A. Several calla. yea. Sir. 

Q. Did you receive in particular troa the Hubbard 

A. Yea. Sir, I did. 

Q. What time approximately was that call? 

A. The attemoon hours, I did not log the time. 

Q. In "he afternoon hours? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Who called? 

A. A party on the phone identified herself as Mrs. 

Q. Who did ahe ask to apeak vi th 1 

A. With you, Sir. 

Q. Did you hand the phone to me? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Subsequent to that, did somebody appear at 

Borough Hall? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Who appeared T 

A. 1tiJI Hubbard. 

Q. Can you tell ua approximate~ how long a!'ter that 

pbone call! 

A. 20 minutes - a halt hour. 

{ 

''11111 

Q. low, JOU said you made a eeareh ot the Howard St-n_,y 

area, is that correct? 

A. Yea, Sir. 



-

~ 

''"" ; 

\);/ 

Trooper Qomb. 

Q. From house to house, were you able to determine 

it moat people worked and were home onthat particular day 

on October 19th! 

B7 Mr. Fierros 

He is asking tor hears&J, and I object. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

He aaked him tor what he did. 

B7 The Court I 

The ob3ection is over ruled, you m&7 answer. 

A. Yea, Sir. 

By Mr. Brtels 

481. 

Q. What waa your results as tar aa your investigation 

along that atreet? 

,/~~---- A. Approximate~ halt. or the people that I talked to\ 
( . 

cloae to hal~ o~ the people that I talked to were not at home 

during the course o~ rq queation1ng, the;y were working or a~. 

Q. And hal1" ot the people you talked to, did they- indica 

whether they were bom.e on October 19th! 

B1 Ml". Pierro 1 

I ob3ect. 

BJ' Tbe Court I 

The objection is sustained. 

By llr. IJttels 

Ho turtber question a. 

RB.CROSS BXAMDA'fiOI 

~ Mr. Pierro a 

Q. You either did or dld not talk to 75 people on 

I 
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Howard Street aa J'OU told me, now what ia 1t7 

A. I talked to that approx1.m.&te number, Sir. 

Q. '!hat is right. Okey, by the 1f&7 1 Just a ~ev more 

queationa that I aiased on the search o~ the car, did you tind 

the girl's ear ring? 

A. Ko, Sir. 

Q. You did not? 

A. Ko, Sir. 

Q. Did rou tind a girl's clothing o~ any sort? 

A. llo, Sir. 

Q. Did 70U tind your, 1n yau.r aeareh there were, however 

adnute • &n7 blood particles &nJ'1fhere in the car? 

A. Ho, Sir. 

Q. Did you tind anywhere 1n the car that there was 
.. 

damage to the interior ot the car, particularl.7 the seat, the 

~abric 1 anything o~ that nature other than normal wear and teart 

A. Bo, Sir. 

Q. That is all.. 

By Mr. Ertela 

I have no turther que a tiona. 

(Bxcuaed troa vitn••• stand.). 

teatit1ed aa tollowaa 

B7 Hr. lrtela 

avom according to law, 

It ia atipulated that Corporal Barto took COIIIIlomre.Jth 

lxbibit No. 80, which ia mud or dirt, whatner JOU want to call it, 
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Howard Street aa you told me, nov what is it? 

A. I talked to that approx1ma.te number, Sir. 

Q. That is right. Okey, by the W&7 1 just a ~ev more 

questions that I missed on the search ot the car1 did you tind 

the girl's ear ring? 

A. Xo, Sir. 

Q. You did not? 

A. Bo, Sir. 

Q. Did 70'1 tind a girl' a clothing ot a.rrr sort 1 

A. Jlo1 Sir. 

Q. Did J'OU t1nd your, in y~r search there were, however 

minute 1 &117 blood particles &fl7Where in the carT 

A. Ho, Sir. 

Q. Did you t1nd aeywhere 1n the car that there waa 

dam&8e to the interior o:r the car, particularly' the seat, the 

fabric, &n)'thing ot that nature other than normal wear and tearT 

A. Bo, Sir. 

Q. That is all. 

By Mr. Ertelt 

I have no turther questions. 

(Excused troa witness stand.). 

JAMBS L. lflUD, being dul.T sworn according to lav, 

testified as tollowsa 

It is stipulated that Corporal Barto took C01111onve.Jth 

lxbiblt Ho. 80, which ls mud or dirt, vhatner JOU want to call it, 



James L. Miller. 

taken trom the lett side of the road where there was a tire 

impression approximatelY 26 feet from the main road at the 

Sylvan Dell Road. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Go ahead. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. State 7our tull name, please? 

A. James L. Miller. 

Q. Your occupation 1 

489. 

A. Chemist at the Pennsyl vanJ,.aa. State Police La bora tory 

in Harrisburg. 

Q. How long have you been employed there 1 

A. Mq 1• 1912. 

Q. What is your educational background, training a~d 

exp•rience? 

A. I have a Bachelor Degree troa Iqcom1ng College, 1969 • 

majoring in Chemistry. I completed the requirements tor a Master• s 

Desre• f'roa West Virginia Un1venity 1n Organic and Analytical 

Chemi•-17• I received orientation and training at the Laborato17 

upon comMnc1ng emplOJ1Hnt there 1 that ia baa1cal.l.7 in the 

investigation ot uater1als which relate to crime and crime acenea. 

Q. I of'f'er h!Ja as an expert 1 Chemist and Cr1m1nologist. 

B1 Mr. Pierro I 

CbeJI.iat. not Cr1Ddnolog1at. 

By Mr. Ertelr 

All rigbt, it is ao atipulated. 

Q. Did you have the occaaion to receive certain material 
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trora Corporal Houser? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did :rou take pb7aical poasesaion or those? 

A. Upon his arrival at the Laborato17, yes. 

Q. Without going through eaeh and every item. did 

)'OU make certain anal7sis or certain materials? 

A. Yea, Slr, L did. 

Q. llow, tuming t'irat to the mud a&~~plea, can you tell 

us wha' anal1aia you made or the dirt or mud samples? 

.By Mr. Plerro 1 

I think :rour Honor, that I would like to know 

Exbibit b~ Exhibit. It, tor example, there is one we stipulated 

to, U you want to start with that, but I don't want aey 

generalized statements. 

B7 Mr. BJ'tela 

eventuallJ. 

B7 'fhe Coart I 

I think that he can pin it down to Exhibits 

What Mr. Pierro ls asking tor the record that 

the Bxh1b1 t nuaber be on record. 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

Q. Have you exuined thea aU, Mr. Miller? 

A. Yea, I have. 

Q. Mr. MU.ler, J'OU exaained what is Mrked as 

C...onn&lth'• Bxhibit No. 98, Coaaomrealth's Exhibit •o. 991 

13, Coaaonvealth' 1 Exhibits Nos. 12, 81 ~ : 
and 80, 1• that correct! 
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A. Yea. 

Q. What proceaa did you go through in ecamination or these 

-.terials? 

A. 'l'he samples that are submitted in &11 ot these 

Commonwealth Exhibits are dirt samples or aoil samples, and 

a general campariaon vaa made, each sample being treated 

separatel.7, but the results being compared eollectivel.7, 1.lld " 

result was traa, vaa tol'DIUlated t'rosa the an&17ais ot' all ot "these 

samples. It was t'ound that the samples, which isCOIIIIlonwealth' s 

Exhibl t Mo. 8o and the sample which i8 C011110nveal th' 8 Exhibit Jfo. 

81 nre tound to be extremel.7 s1Ddl&r. 

Q. How, can J'OU ldenti.ty where they were taken t'rom 

b7 the tqs! 

A. P'l"CIIl the tags, Exhibit llo. 80 vas the dirt sample 

taken troa the lett tire impression at the crime scene and the 

COIIIIM)JlWalth' s Exhibit Mo. 81 was removed troathe ~-Tex 

Corporation. 

Q. Did ;you c011pare aeyother ot' the samples? 

A. The other ones were collectiveq compared, the 

samples that were removed t'roa the Hubbard vehicle, which ia 

CCIUIODWalth' s Exhibit Ko. 99 wert~! dit'terent than those 1n 

iteu ot 8o or 81 and also different ~ro• those that are 

in it ... •o. 121 those tound near the scene ot' the victim. 

Q. Did ;you COIIIP&N the COIIIOIUfealth bhibit, the 

mater1al tound 1n tht tlre 1mpresa1on or near the tire 1l!lpreaa1on 

and DJe-1'ex with tbe material tound at the scene ot the bod7f 

A. Yes, I did. 
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atall! 

•• 
Q. Are they aim11ar? 

~ 

A. 'l'hey are d1as1Ja1l&r. 

Q. 'rbey are not the same 1 

A. That is correct. 

Q. Did you. draw &JVOthr conclusions t'rom the dirt 

A. '!here w.a one other ~a~~ple yet, Exhibit llo. 98, 

waa trca the, t~ here it sqs the lett aide ot' the vebic le 

and the right aide ot vehicle, these samples wer. also dit't'erent 

troa thoae 1n Couaouwe&ltb's Exhibit Ho. 8o and 81, which 

wa. th• tire impression and D,Je-Tex. 

Q. llow ••• 

r 

(~,tJ; 

A. 'l'be~ were also di:N'erent tram the samples found at (~ 

the scene or in, or in It .. lf.o. 12. To state rq conclusions 

apia, the two samples that were tound to be aimllar were the 

ones found in the tire impression and the ones in the cottee can, 

or Exhibit Ho. 81. Tbe scene, and the dirt trara the scene was 

different traa the tire impreaaion or tbe D,re-!ex Corporation, 

and al.ao the dirt t'J'OII the scene waa dit'ferent trom that on the car, 

on the vehicle, and also the vehicle vaa dit'terent from that at 

the DJ"e-'lex Corporation or the tire iJipreaaion. 

Q. Did you examine alao Commonwealth'• Exhibit So. 106? 

A. Yea, I did. I might make mention here also ••••• 

B~ Mr. lierrcu 

Excuse •, be tore you make mention. Side Bar, ple&' 

,: 

(Side Bar conaultation no\ made a part of the record.). 

(A'! SDm BAR.). 

:.J ~ 
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By The Court1 

Mr. Ertel, Mr. Fierro asked for an otter on 

COIIJDOIJV8al.th' s Exhibit Ro. lo6, and what Mr. Miller is going to 

~stity. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

He will testir,r that this is a torn fingernail 

that hecnalned under a microscope, that he cannot detiniteJ J 

est&bUsh who it vaa ti'Oia or relate it to Jenni.ter Hill. 

B7 Mr. Pierro I 

We object on the grounds that evidence carries 

no probative value and it the otter is as the District Attorney 

states, it the Court allows it, it will allow the Jury to 

speculate DI&J'b• it could have been, without &n7 reasonable 

basis .tor drawing that 1n.terence-

B;r The Court I 

Over ruled. 

(KID OP SIDI BAR.). 

B7 Mr. Ertel: 

Q. I am aorJ7, did I aalc 7ou i.t you examined the 

tinaemail which is contained in Bo. 1067 

A. Yes, Sir, I examined this, and I recognize this 

because it bears ~ initials aa do all ot the other items that 

have been talked about 10 tar. 

Q. Ancl I lhow JOU marked as C011111onvealth' s Exhibit •o. 

11····· 
B7 ~. Flerroa 

Is this aomethlns ditterent1 

j 
r 
! , 
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B7 Mr. Ertela 

This is a tingem&il taken trom the victim. 

By Mr. Pierroa 

Proceed. 

B7 Mr. Ertel& 

Q. also? 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

Q. JUat tor cl&ritication, Commonwealth's Exhibit Xo. 71 

is a t1ngerna11 taken troa the v1ct1mf 

A. P1ngema11 removed trom the right middle t1nger o'f th 

victia. 

Q. Did you exu1ne under a Jlicroacope the t1ngemail 

1n 106, the tingemail taken troa tle cart 

A. Yea,. I did. 

Q. What concluaions did you draw b7 your microscopic 

anal7aiaf 

A. ll;r exaatnation-.. a c011p ariaon between 106 and 

111 and tro. the comparlaon I could draw no conclusions as to 

the aource or the iclent11'y ot the t1nsemail. There were no 

ca~~pariaon u to the particular two 1 teas. 

Q. You could not, v~ couldn't you make a comparison? 

B7 Mr. PielTOa 

I obJect, he haa aaid he could not. 

The obJeot1on 11 suata1ned. 

B7 JCr. lrtelr 

I belieYe the reason vh7 he could not is relevant 
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to this Jury, the b&ekgraun4. 

By The Court I 

Do you care to come and make an otter, and I will 

reconsider my ruling. 

(Side Bar consul.tation not made a part or the record.). 

By The Court: 

ot questions. 

By Mr. Fierros 

B7 Kr. Ertel: 

Mr. Fierro, your objection is to the entire line 

Yes, your Honor. 

Q. Wb7 couldn't you draw &n1' comparisons, what were 

l'le reaaons tor that T 

A. They nre, trom dim8na1ons ot the fingernails, 

the structures, the characteristics ot the two fingernails, 

theJ', the7 were o~ such ditterence that the two fingernails 

coulcl n~ have come troa the same ttnger. Other conclusion• 

lUte tbla 1 in the Jd.eroacopia examination did not lead 

itaelt to the identity or identicalness that they were identical 

in &n"' ahape or 1n &Jl7 respect. 

Q. In other words it they came troa tvo ditterent 

tingera you couldn't compare them? 

BJ Mr. Fierros 

I object to leading the witness. 

Suata1ne4. 

.o.:.d 
}I 
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By Mr. Ertelt 

496. 

Q. What, it anything, did you determine as to 106 

as to ita' characteriatics where it waa severed trom the other 

part ot the nail? 

A. I &II sor17, I don't quite understand your question. 

Q. At the brea.ldng point trom the, Ybat would be 

considered the main part ot the nail, what was on the body, whose 

ever bodJ', what did ;rou determine aa tar aa the breaking 

c h&raeteriat1ca ot it! 

A. It appeared that the tingema11 in Item Mo. 106 

appeared to have been started to have been broken, and then the 

~~~ or it had been cUpped ott. 

Q. Bow, did ;rou make other compariaona? 

A. In respect, 1n other iteu ot the case. 

Q. What ~r ituaa did you compare? 

A. 'lbere were seTeral hair samples, there were 

several itema ot clothing trom the victim, many b&ir samples, 

sa.. troa the clotblna. aaae that were brou&ht in f'rom the suspects J 

or received tram auapected people, iteaa ot clothing from the 

victia, nail scrapings trca the victilla, besidea the dirt samples. 

Q. Let's atart with the •••• 

A. Ill general, the nails, the hair and the clothiniJ. 

Q. I allow you marked aa COIDIIOnveal th' a Exhibit llo. 68! 

A. Collective}7 this is known as Commonwealth's 

Exhibit •o. 68, and theae are each individual nail scraping 

troa each ot the tingen ot the victiaa, and upon ana~aia d theae 

t1npma11 scrapings, 1n each ot the cue a nothing ot probative 

value vaa tound within the scraping material itael!'. 
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Q. Did you find any blood indications at all? 

A. No, Sir, I did not. 

Q. You round no toreign mater1al that you cO'.\ld 

substantiate in any way? 

A. Ho, Sir. 

Q. 1fow. • • • 

(C01810nnalth's Exhibit No. 107 marked.). 

Q. I show you aarked aa Commonwealth' a Exhibit No. 107, 

can you1dent1t1 that, pleaaef 

A. Ysa, I can, and I will have to go through each 

one ot these ind1v1ctuall1 to explain what they are. 

Q. All right. 
I . 

Q. These were samples that I removed trom the victim~ 

clothing upon examination, and the7 were placed in these plastic 

bags attar the;, wre tot~ anal.7zed one b7 one and they were 

caapared to samples that wre received tl"OIIthe victim herself'. 

The t1ra• one here ia a hair sample that was removed trom the 

blue tootball jerae7 that abe bad on at the time. There is also 

a s&~Bple reJIOVed tl"GII pajamas that were in aide the plastic bag. 

There waa a hair sample removed tl"'JJ the blue Jeans that were 

inside ot the pl.&atia Gllck baa. There waa a hair sample, or 

saaplea ot hair, t110 tragmenta ot hair that 1Mre removed troJa the 

ll&bt blue jeans she was waring, and there ia a hair sample, 

HYeral hairs here troa the gre,--blue Jacket she had covering 

her b~. 'fheae were ca.pared with her hair and the7 

were h1chlJ aild.l&r to her hair. but the7 were also highly a1li1J..tr j 
! 

to other standard h&lrs aubllltted in this case alao. 1 
t 
i 
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Q. S1Jdlar to what other standards ot hair? 

By Mr. Pierro1 

I object to that. 

By Mr. Frtela 

Q. Were you able to draw any coneluaions 1th&taoeYer 

trosa 1tf 

A. Bo, Sir, I vaa not. 

Q. (To 'rbe Court.). Your Honor, we vill tollow up 

with the 1dent1t1cat1on ot the tollowing hair samples, and how 

the7 were obtained, they were transported, and we would tollow 

tbat UJ 1 I would l1lta to get this man ott ot the stand rather 

than •••• 

B7 Mr. Pierro: 

I have an objection, in tact I want an otter at 

Side Bar. 

(Side Bar consultation not made a part ot the· record.). 

B7 'fbe Court 1 

The obJection ia over ruled onthe basis, Mr. Ertel, 

youw1U tollow up t:rom the penon that obtained each ot these 

samples! 

By Mr. lrtelJ 

Yea, I will. 

B7 The C OW't I 

1 ' And they nre kept in cuatod7 until aueh time 

~ u theJ' were dellverecl to the O.ntleman? 

By Mr. Krtel1 

We will ahow a chain ot cuatod7 complete to hill. 
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Q. Mr. Miller, did you examine the hair samples 

which I put be tore you? 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. Will you identity the ones you examined? 

A. I had exam.ined Commonwealth' a Exhibit lfo. 82, 

Coamonwealth' a Exhibit lfo. 83, CODIIlonvealth' s Exhibit No. 84 

and Ca.aonwealth's Exhibit Mo. 85, Coauaonwe&lth's Exhibit No. 86, 

Ccaamwalth' s Exhibit lo. 69, Coaaonvealth' s Exhibit No. 75, 

Cam.onwealth's Exhibit No. 10. 

Q. What, it &n71 eonclusiona, were you able to draw? 

A. These1ere examined, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86 were 

exam1ned, and these were ditterent auapeota, and it was found th 

three ~ tbeae auapeGta had hair ot a class characteristic 
~-., 

verr at•tl&r to that or the victbl'a , and that the victim's hair 

aa ca.pared with these three people could not be di!"t'erentiated. 

Q. Whose hair were the~! 

A. The three people that I aa tal.ld.ng about similr 

ch&racteriatica are the hair trom K1Ja Lee Hubbard, which is 

Bxo111110nnalth' s Exhibit Jlo. 85, &lao from Dor1.sann 11\lbbard, 

Ccmaonwealth' a Exhibit Ro. 86, and to a lesser extent the hair 

sample tr011 Ruth Marte Hubbard, COIIIIlOnwealth's ~xh1b1t Ro. ~. 

Q. Which ones were dissimilar? 

A. The hair sample provided trcaa Ard Statts, CODillonvealtl 

Exhibit Bo. 82, and a hair sample provided t'rom a Colleen 

Whltenicht, Co.onwe&lth' a Exhibit Jo. 6), 
·:J 

Q. 11ow, in cc.par1aon to those that, what ve would call 

aa guides or samples, did you compare that to a hair sample troa 
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the head ot the vietia! 

A. Yes, Sir, I did. 

Q. Hov about the hair sample found under the vieti.Da' s 

bod71 Ca.aonwealth's Exhibit Bo. 751 

A. Yea, they were all e ompared, the:r were eX&Dl.ined 

&Dd all. co.p&red and there was no eonclua1on could be drawn whose 

tbe hair beneath the victill' a bod7 belonced to. 

Q. Ot COW"'Ie, the pubic hair aaaple, were you able 

A. 'l'bey were collective}7 examined, but they were 

not at•tl&r to the pUbic hair. 

Q. 'rhe hair on the victim's clothing that you were 

able to cet ott ot it, could :rou cc.pare that with the particul.ar 

anea? 

A. Yea, they were compa~d with the tour people, 

that is the victill &ll4 lUll Lee H\Jl)b&rd, Doriaann Hubbard 

aad Rlatb Marie Hubbard, and the7 wre &lao stmtlar and all ot these 

h ain were the •- cbaracteriatic s aa to thoae. I could draw 

no concluaion aa to where these hairs c.. tna. 

Q. Yw can draw the concluaion they did not c011e troa 

Ard Stetta or Colleen Whitenight? 

A. 'lbat ia correct. 

Q. Did :rou compare tbe hair tound in the automobile 

"tb the atandarda? 

Ae Y11 1 Sire 

Q. Did JCN cc:apare that w1 tb what ia marked 

aa Co~wealth' a Bxhib1 t lo. 100? 
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A. Yea, I did. All o~ these hair strands, which were 

ll o~ them troa the Hubbard vehicle all had the same characteristics 

as those troa the ~our mentioned people. 

Q. Which tour are 70u reterring to? 

A. Reterring to Ki.Ja Lee Hubbard, Doria Hubbard, 

Ruth Hubbard and the viet~. 

Q. ~hing else that you exaained which we have 

not covered! 

A. Well, there were several package a or com stalks 

wbicb led to no probative value. There vaa &lao the cloth1n& 

tbat tbe victia waa wearing which I ex••1 ned, but the7 essential.l7 

led to DO probative value other than being soiled or things 

Q. Did ;you tlnd azv' blood on the clothing at all? 

A. l!o, I 41d not. 

Q. Bone whatsoever? 

A. llone wbatsoeTer. 

Q. Thank J'OQ• Cross exaalnation. 

BJ' The CCMrt I 

Mr. Pierro! 

CBOSS EXAMIIA~Io• 

B7 Mr. Pierro& 

Q. Outside ot the dirt, leaving the dirt aside tor 

the --.nt, aotual.l7 whatever you teat1~1e4 to here ~eads to 

DO prObative value, isn't that true! 

B7 Mr. lrtell 

I obJect to tbat, that is a conclua1on. 
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The obJection is OYer l"Ulecl. 

B7 Mr. Pierroa 

Q. Isn't that true? 

A. Other tban the soil suplea? 

Q. Other than the soU a&~~~ples? 

A. All ot the ex••1nation led to conclusions. 

Q. Led to no probative Yalue? 

A. Ko probative value, howver they ,." exazained 

tor purposes tQ pro.e this. 

502. 

Q. And exa•1n1Dg tor purposes to proYe it, 7our concluaiOI 

other than soil samples tbat the7 ban no probative val.ue, isn't 

tbat tiM arunrarf 

A. '!bat ia, baaicall7. · 

Q. Por example, 70\l are talking about hair, can 70u 

proYe &DTtbiDS b7 this hair that ;rou have e:aatnedf I will withdraw 

the quaat1on. This hair that 70'1 looked at, dOD't tbe7 have 

general char&cteriatica that can app~ to thousands or people? 

A. Tbe b&lr .-plea ,." subJected to dJ.tterent teats 

•d tbe concluaions wr. clN1m becau.e ot the at•11•r1t1es between 

these •&~~Plea, howner tber. wre two hair sa~~ples that I could 

el1.Jilnate due to &lao these cbar&cteriatica. 

Q. I aa aakinl 7CN it hair, t.mlilte fingerprints, 

doe an' t belonc to a claaa, an4 tbat these cl.uaes ot hair will 

h&Ye a1-tlar characterl•tlca, ls that correotf 

A. !bat 1• cornet, aDd I w1ll qual.UT it this W&7 1 that 
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hair does tall. into a non-fingerprint, non-exact type ot 

hair, and that there are s1!11larities that a eroaa section at 

the population will han a general.. will have hair very similar, 

and this ia the conclusions I have drawn. 

Q. In other words that ;rou can get hair samples 

troa exactl.7 Jailliona or people in this eountr;r that are similar 

to the HQbbarcla' an4 the cleceaaecl girl. isn't that eorreet? 

A. 'l'h&t ls b1sbl7 apecul.&tlve. 

Q. That is a prett7 good eoncluion7 

A. Pereentqe-wiae it does pl"O'Ye out over a large 

gl"'Up. 

Q. 'l'bat la ~ :rou are aq1ng the hair made no 

difference 1n this cue to TQU? 

A. That is correct. 

Q. So that we don't waste too liUCb time, you said that 

t be tJ.Daernail tbat you have there. ;you said it appeared that 

part fd 1 t •s broken ott 1 but the rest a~are4 to JOU1 on 

exa•tnatlon, to have been clippe.t ott, or that la to aq using 

._. 1Dati"WII8nt llke a nail clipper or aclaaors or something 

l1ke that! 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

Q. And tbat indicates to ~ that ac.e human being, 

perb&pa the dece&tnt herself r11A7 have ~beratel7 w1 tb a OM 

idti'UIIIInt reiiOft4 that nail f 

A. 'rbat OCNlcl be COPNC!t. ~j 
" ,, 

Q. And JOU aa14 that you coW.dD't tell vboae nail that I 
is! 
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A. That is correct. 

Q. So again that carries no pl"'batiYe value. does 

it! 

A. Eaaentia.l.l.7 none, that is right. 

Q. YCN understand what we are tJ71ns to do here • t!71ng 

to dYe thia Jury a0111etbing that either eaa sq it i!J a t'aet or 

opinion td your's t~ can ainlc their teeth into, and when we 

aq "no pi"'b&t1Ye Y&l.ue", we are trying to let the JW7 understand 

i 't _.. 111 ett'ect nothing aa t'ar aa tbis case 1a concemed • 

r 1gbt1 

B7 Kr. Brtel1 

Objection to tb&t, that is a conclusion the Jury 

would haTe to ID&ka, not bia. 

B7 The Court I 

Q. Do ycna understand the queaticnf 

A. I don' 't understand al1 ot' the connotations ot' 1 t. 

Q. Reword 7our question. 

B7 JCr. nerroa 

I v1ll. go on. 

Pl"'C"cl• 

B7 Mr. J'lel'l"'t 

Q. Wbat prob&tiYe value can JCN paaa on to this J'lU'J' 

llben tbe7 cleUHrate conaernJ.q tbla tingemailf 

A. 1loDe llhataoenr. 

Q. Doctor C&t!MNAD teat1tie4 concemins two scratch 

•na on tbe ri.ct1Ja'a t&ce, and said that in bls opinion that it vas 
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likely made by her, nov assuming that to be true, M.r. Miller, 

woul4n' t you tind her akin and. or at leaat minute portions 

ot blood underneath her nailaf 

505. 

A. You would aaauae that, yea, but in th13 ease trom the 

fingernail scrapings there was no blooct tound. 

Q. lfone ot her akin! 

A. •othtac ot toreicn •tter, no, Sir. 

Q. Yoa aq "toreip matter", did J'O\l tlnd an:r ot her 

akin UDder her nails! 

A. I tound wb& t is subcutaneous ar the t1ngema11 

1D the aorap1nca, no ak1D waa removed traa the viet~'• tingers. 

Q. What wre these scraptn&a, tell WI what these 

soraplDca weret 

A. Praa rq recollection ot Jt, ~ the SU~Plea, 1 t 

waa 3uat taken bJ' re.wtnc the contents un4emeath the edge 

ot the tlnpmail ancl pl&cin8 tbea on this aad tllla 1a wh&t 

I exudne4 an4 tbe .. wou1cl be the t~, looae a.teri&l, 

plua the •tertal ar the tineernail that would COlle ott 111 th 

the sorapinea, whicb waa present. 

Q. When 70U sq "~bin« toretsn", tor example dirt, 

aklft, blood, clo'thins, ;rou tOWt4 nothing like that 1n the 

aerapincat 

A. Tbere vaa no blood, no, Sir. 

Q. Vu tMre ~ ar her akin included in the saraptng,.• 

A. lot that I cCN14 reeop!se and diacem troa tbe .. jJ 

exutnatlon. 

· Q. was there &n7bod7 else' a akln lnvol ved 1n those 
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scrapings? 

A. llo, Sir, there ,.. no akin :tound. 

Q. Let's lllllte 1\ nat, there vaa no skin :tound 1n the 

S3r&p1ngst 

A. 'l'bere w.a :tlnprnaU. material, or fingernail 

atruc\un i~Ml:t. 

Q. J'rca bar own :t1nprna1lat 

A. I woulcl ... .,.. lt ,.. ~ her, 7••. 

Q. Jut l1D U I would take a fil.e and put 1 t 

under rq :t!.ngernail.a, I WOQ14 get aaae ~ rq own :t1ngern&11 

scrapings, that ia vba\ 70'1 are talk1nc &beNt? 

._ Yea, Sir. 

Q. We conre4 the :t1ngerna111 acrapinca and hair, now 

let's 10 \o tM laat it• is dirt, aa I correct these are the 

~ toar it ... 7GU testified about, in cue I ua mistaken, 

din, :t1D&erna11, aonpinca under the :ttngema.il and ha11", ia 

tla• coJTeCtt Ia tMn ac.atbing else that TOU exa-tned? 

A. I 414 euatne the clotbin8 also. 

Q. But J'CN c ... to no concluaion on tb&t? 

A. 'l'bat la COrleet. 

Q. Cl.ot.binc, no conclusion either. low we are up 

to the dirt, pleue cornet • U I u vrona, 414 I \Ulderstand 

70'1 to teats.t:r tba\ tdlateftr dirt ~~a~~plea 70U uaained ott tbe 

aabb&rt car tba\ JCN :tou4 that that din was ct1:tt.erent than, 

wbell I 1&'1 "ciJ.rt" 1 lo111 41tterent than the dirt or a oil at the 

scene ot the criM, no\ the scene o:t the cl'iae, the scene where 

tbe chllcl wu toundt 
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A. Yea, as compared, the dirt samples from the 

Hubbard veb1ele were ecapared with the dirt reJDOYed from the area 

where the v1et1DI waa found, and they were different. 

Q. They are ditte:rent, is that correct? 

A. That ia correct. 

Q. I wanted to be sun. HOtMVer, the dirt t'roDl a 

certain tire illpreulon wttb the dirt that c ... tl"OJI 0,.-Tex 

Pl&D' are the .... , 

A. 'that is correct., the dirt traa the tire impression 

or llbi.cb I don't remaber what I1UJibeJ" 1t -.. &n7JIOr&, 8o and 81, 

the cU.n :troa the tire 1JIIpreaaicn, llo. so. was the 8&11118 as tbe d.!,. 

or Yel7 •'•Star to the dirt trc. CGIIIIOnWealth'• Exhibit No. 81, (lfl, 
ldrl.cb 1a trc. the _._'l'u Plant. . 

Q. Mr. Miller, can you explain to u., and I will 

withdraw that and restate it, when you Ill' the dirt tram the 

8\abba:rd car waa 41tterent trc.a that at the scene where the bod7 

waa tOUDd., do 7CN •an the dirt_ that waa suppUed to you by the 

State Police sotten t'!'OIIl the H&lbb&N cart 

A. -rhat is correct. 

Q. llow, vaa tbat dirt, or waa it explained to you 

aa to what port1ona ot the atbbard ear that dirt waa obtained 

trollt 

A. Jlo., Sir, I took the samples that n:re submitted 

to • and c011p&1"8d thea aD4 traa rea41ng or &nTth1n81 I ru:t ban 

dlttel"'dDe4 wbere tbe7 vere troa, but tbe7 were not explained .Y r 
~ 
r 

to •· ' 

Q. In other vords, the d! rt troa the Hub bareS ear that 
--- -------



James L. Killer. 

JOU exaalned, cou.ld have come froa different parta of the 

ear, including the tires? 

A. Tea, Slr. 

Q. YCN don't knowf 

A. 'fbat 1a eo:rrec~. I took the auaplea that were 

suppllecl to 1118 troa the Hubbard vehicle. the7 wre compared 

tocether &lao• ~ • u a claaa tba•aelvea vou1d be found to 

be "17 •'•' lar. the 1'1Te aoU AIIIPlel that were taken ln 

Cm OlniUl.tb'a Exblblt ... 99 wre tound ~o be h1&hl7 aill1lar 

1n tbe t1Te tbeuelvea. but tben those tin wre dutarent 

rro. the D;re-'rex or the til"e lmpreaalon traa the scene • 

Q. 'ftlat la exact~ wha~ I aa a-t tine at, becauae 

508. 

the laat tbsns J'CN a&id• or traa tbe scene, I a going to restate 

it ap.tn. everyth1nc aoncemine the din or IIU. given to you 

b7 the State Pollee taken trc. the Hubbard car • la not the 

.- u tbe dirt. the sou. eall. lt wbatever 70\l wish. obtained 

ti'OII the acene vbere the ~ waa tound, ia '\bat a cornet 

atateMdt 

A. 'l'hat la cornet. 

Q. 'rb&nk 7ou, Slr. that la all. 

RZ-Dil!E£1\ EWIDIA'nO! 

B7 Kr. lllllera 

Q. You 8&14 that 70'1 could draw no conclusions trom 

JOfU exa-!natlon or tbe clotblng, did yo.a tlnd &n7 blood f 

A. Ko• Slr• I 414 not. 



0 

@ . ' 

James L. M1l.ler. 

By Mr. Plerroa 

He aaked that question betore. 

SU.ta!Md. 

I will toll ow 1 t up. 

Q. Ia tb&' a concluion, there waa no dlaeemlble 

blood on the clothJ.ngt 

A. 'fba" 1a right. 

B7 Kr. Pierro a 

509. 

fte obJection is auata1ne4, it is atrilten troa theE~ 

record aD4 the Ju:/:7 is lnatructecl to dlsreprd it. 

~ 11r. Brtela 

Q. Wbat, 1t &n71 conclualon were TCN able to draw as 

to blood on the clotb.lngt 

- Nr.fterrcu 

betore. 

YCN .:, anawert 

A. I tOWld no blood on the clothing. 

B7 Kr. Bnela 

~t la all. 

Bo qv.eatlOfta. 



510. 

~ thia witness be excuaedt 

By Kr. Piel"'I'OI 

I guess, can he be recal.led, I want hill subject to 

recall. 

But that would be b7 phone, 1~ necessary. 

(Bxc1IHCI rra. w1 tneas atand.) • 

Pit '1'he Court I 

'1'be Court is going to adJourn at this time. The 

Def'eDd&a\ is excused. 'l'he Jury is aXCUA4. 

(01'1'-the-record diacuasion.). 

BJ' '1'JM CGart I 

On the .cord, Mr. heae, Mr. Erte~, you are mGYi.ng 

iilto ft'ideDCe &11 pbo~ba that have been marked and 

i4entU1e4 b7 saae'bocl7 on the stand t 

B:r llr. Brtela 

Yes. 

B;r Mr. 71erro a 

I do not obJect. 

Except to the two slides t 

B7 llr. Pierro& 

Yea. 

The tw all des were adJI1 t te4. 

B7 Mr. Knell 
I IIOVe in tbe tires. 
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By Mr. Pterroa 

some ot these, you are onl7 talking about rt·~ht 

nov one tire I think ~ been 1dent1~ied. 

All. three haa • 

- 'l'be Court a 

Hol.d that. Be will not move those in. 

Bt Ill". Brte1a 

I moYe 1ft the casta. 

'rbeJ' are &l.read7 1n. 'l'he a&lllple cuts will not 

10 1D. 

B1 Ill'. Brte1t 

I wUl not maYe those 1n. All I ua m.oYing ia 

the tlre cuts. 

I llOV8 the tire castings, 91 through 94. 

B7 Mr. Plerroa 

11o obJee,ion. 

BJ' !he Court I 

'rbq are ada1tte4 without obJection. 

(Cc :lllftalth'• Bxbiblta loa. 91, 921 93 and ~ &4111tted into 

n14eDCe.). 

Bt Xr. Jnela 

511. 
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clothJ.n&. 

B7 The Court I 

Arrr obJection? 

B7 Kr • Pterro I 

Yea, becau.~e, Jwlp, it carrie a no probatiTa value. 

Tbe cloUlinC JOU can mark beiDg adllitted over 

tbe ob.feotion td Detenae Counnl. 

(CMMiawalth'a Exhibita Joe. 6o, 61, 62, 63, ~. 65, 66 and 

61 &4111ttect into evidence.) 

B7 Kr. Brtela 

I &lao mon the Glick b&e that vaa processed. 

!be one abe ha4 1a all right, but not the identical. 

one. 

B7 11r. Brte11 

The one tound vi tb the b~ • llo. 66. 

(Cc mwaltb 1 • Exbl'bit Jo. 66 adld.ttecl 1D~ evidence.). 

B7 JCit. Ertel a 

B7 Mr. fterro1 

I obJect. 

Yoa object, and the obJeet1on 1a sustained. 

lSJ' Jlr. ktell 

I obJect. 
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513. 

B7 'l'he Court & 

The objection to the newspaper we are going 

to suatainect. 

B7 Mr. Pierro: 

She testified abwt the time or the program. 

Wb&t al»CNt the mu4 1 

'!be o~ ones I will let 1n is the two specit1c 

cnea • 8o and 8J.. 

B7 JIJ' • Ertel: 

I moYe th .. al.l 1n. 

I objeet. 

suat&1ne4 to all rd thea except Bo. 8o and 81. 

{C~&lth'a Bxb1b1ta lfoa. 80 and 81 adai.tted 1nto evidence.). 

B7 Mr. Brtelz 

We IIOTe the tinpmail scrapings, wb1ch 1a all one 

exhibit. 

BT Jbt. lie rro 1 

I object. 

I aa auata.J.nJ.q the obJection. 
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By Mr. Pierro: 

And the t1ngernaU, I obJect to that. 

By Mr. Ertel& 

I don't c:are &bwt that. I will lllOYe it in. 

B7 Mr. Fierro 1 

I object. 

By The Court I 

I vU1 auatain the objection. 

We .,.. the boot a 1n. 

B7 Kr. J'ierroa 

We acne to that. 

By 'l'be COW"t I 

The7 are &dJI1 tted •. 

(C~anwealth's Exhibits Boa. 96 and 91 admitted.). 

B7 MJt. Brtela 

Sneakers tra. the ear and the boots. 

By Mr. P1erroa 

'rbe7 are adllitted. 

(Cc DOWealtb'a Exhibl~ Bo. 102 marked.). 

B7 Jlr. lrtela 

I su-•• that 1a it • 

514. 
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BT 'l'he Court I 

Court is adjoumed. 

(Acljoumed at 12s20 P.K., EDfrl.). 

515. 

··~ 
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BT 'lhe Courta 

Court ia adjoumed. 

(AdJourned at 12r20 P.X., EDSf.). 

515. 

.~. 
I 
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